
1

Swyddog Cyswllt:
Nicola Gittins / Maureen Potter / 
Sharon Thomas / 01352 702345 / 
702322 / 702324

At: Edward Michael Hughes (Chairman)

Cynghorwyr: Patrick Heesom, Paul Johnson and Arnold Woolley

Aelodau Cyfetholedig:
Robert Dewey, Jonathan Duggan-Keen, Phillipa Earlam, Julia Hughes and Kenneth 
Molyneux

Dydd Mawrth, 26 Mehefin 2018

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe’ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod Pwyllgor Safonau a gynhelir yn 6.30 pm Dydd 
Llun, 2ail Gorffennaf, 2018 yn Ystafell Bwyllgor Clwyd, Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug 
CH7 6NA i ystyried yr eitemau canlynol

Bydd y sessiwn hyfforddiant ar gyfer aelodau’r Pwyllgor Safonau yn cael ei 
chynnal o 6.00pm tan 6.30pm

R H A G L E N

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU 
Pwrpas: I dderbyn unrhyw ymddiheuriadau.

2 COFNODION (Tudalennau 3 - 8)
I gadarnhau, fel cofnod cywir gofnodion y cyfarfod ar 4ydd Mehefin, 2018.

3 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD (GAN GYNNWYS DATGANIADAU CHWIPIO) 
Pwrpas: I dderbyn unrhyw ddatganiad o gysylltiad a chynghori’r Aelodau 

yn unol a hynny.

4 GODDEFEBAU 
Pwrpas: Derbyn unrhyw geisiadau am oddefebau.

5 ADRODD YN ÔL GAN FFORWM Y PWYLLGOR SAFONAU - 29 MEHEFIN 
2018 
Pwrpas: I dderbyn adroddiad llafar.

Pecyn Dogfen Gyhoeddus



2

6 CYNHADLEDD SAFONAU - ER GWYBODAETH 
Pwrpas: Cynhelir y Gynhadledd Safonau ar 14 Medi 2018 yn Ystafell 

Gynhadledd Medrus, Prifysgol Aberystwyth, Ceredigion

7 RHAGLEN GWAITH I'R DYFODOL (Tudalennau 9 - 10)
Pwrpas: Er mwyn I’r Pwyllgor ystyried testunau I’w cynnwys ar y Rhaglen 

Gwaith i’r Dyfodol.

DEDDF LLYWODRAETH LEOL (MYNEDIAD I WYBODAETH) 1985 - 
YSTYRIED GWAHARDD Y WASG A'R CYHOEDD

Mae’r eitem a ganlyn yn cael ei hystyried yn eitem eithriedig yn rhinwedd 
Paragraff(au) 18a Rhan 4 Atodiad 12A o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y 
cafodd ei diwygio)

Bod y wybodaeth sy'n cael ei ystyried yn ddarostyngedig i rwymedigaeth 
cyfrinachedd

8 ADOLYGIAD O GOD YMDDYGIAD AELODAU (Tudalennau 11 - 24)
Pwrpas: Bod y Pwyllgor yn nodi bod y dystiolaeth yn dangos bod 

systemau presennol yn ymddangos yn gweithio ac nad oes 
angen diwygio Côd Ymddygiad yr Aelodau.

Yn gywir

Robert Robins
Rheolwr Gwasanaethau Democrataidd



STANDARDS COMMITTEE
4TH JUNE 2018

Minutes of the meeting of the Standards Committee of Flintshire County Council 
held at County Hall, Mold on Monday, 4th June 2018

PRESENT:  Edward Hughes (Chairman)
Councillors:
Patrick Heesom, Paul Johnson and Arnold Woolley.

Co-opted members:
Rob Dewey, Jonathan Duggan-Keen, Julia Hughes and Ken Molyneux.

APOLOGY:
Phillipa Earlam

IN ATTENDANCE:
Monitoring Officer, and Team Leader – Democratic Services

75. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

None.

76. MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting held on 9th April were submitted and confirmed 
as a correct record.

RESOLVED:

That the minutes be approved and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

77. DISPENSATIONS

The Monitoring Officer explained that one application for dispensation had 
been received from Councillor Dennis Hutchinson and was included in the 
agenda.  In addition, a further application for dispensation had been received 
from Councillor Hutchinson and copies were made available at the meeting.

The first dispensation related to planning application number 058212, land 
adjacent to Woodside Cottages, Bank Lane, Drury, Buckley.  A similar 
dispensation had been received, and granted, on 5th December 2016 which had 
now expired.  

Councillor Hutchinson explained that he was applying for dispensation as 
he owned land in close proximity to the application site and the development 
would therefore have an impact on his land.

Councillor Hutchinson left the room whilst the dispensation was 
considered.  

Tudalen 3

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 2



In response to a question from Julia Hughes, the Monitoring Officer 
provided examples of similar requests from other Members where the decisions 
had been to grant the dispensations.

It was agreed that the dispensation would be granted under paragraphs 
(d) and (f), to speak at Planning Committee for five minutes and communicate in 
writing with officers, but to leave the meeting before the debate and the vote. The 
dispensation would apply for a period of 12 months and include similar 
applications as deemed by the Monitoring Officer.  Councillor Hutchinson 
returned to the room and was advised of the decision.

On the second dispensation, the Monitoring Officer advised the Committee 
that the circumstances of the dispensation sought were similar and on the same 
basis as the first dispensation.  Councillor Hutchinson explained that this related 
to planning application nuber 58489.  He was part owner of land to the rear of 
‘Hillcrest’, off Mount Pleasant Road which had planning consent for housing and 
the site was within one mile of the application site.

Councillor Hutchinson left the room whilst the dispensation was 
considered.  Given the advice of the Monitoring Officer in that this was deemed 
a similar application, the Committee granted the dispensation under paragraphs 
(d) and (f), to speak at Planning Committee for five minutes and communication 
in writing with officers, but to leave the meeting before the debate and the vote.  
The dispensation would apply for a period of 12 months and include similar 
applications as deemed by the Monitoring Officer.  Councillor Hutchinson 
returned to the room and was advised of the decision.

RESOLVED:

That County Councillor Dennis Hutchinson be granted dispensation under 
paragraphs (d) and (f) of the Standards Committee (Grant of Dispensations) 
(Wales) Regulations 2001 to speak for five minutes at Planning Committee and 
make written representations on planning applications 058212 and 58489, or any 
application which, in the opinion of the Monitoring Officer, is similar. Councillor 
Hutchinson is to leave the meeting after speaking and before the applications 
were debated and voted on. The dispensations to be granted for 12 months, 
ceasing on 3rd June 2018.

78. OVERVIEW OF ETHICAL COMPLAINTS

The Monitoring Officer presented the Overview of Ethical Complaints 
report which provided a running total of complains alleging a breach of the Code 
that had been submitted to the Public Services Ombudsman for Wales.  The 
complaints distinguished between different Councils and Councillors whilst 
remaining anonymous.  

There had been a significant number of complaints submitted relating to 
one Town Council since the previous report.  Of these, one complaint had been 

Tudalen 4



submitted by a member of the pubic, which the Ombudsman had decided to 
investigate.

In response to a question from Julia Hughes the Monitoring Officer 
explained that a timeline could be added to the data in fuure reports.

RESOLVED:

(a) That the number and type of compaints be noted; and

(b) That future reports include a timeline.

79. REVIEW OF THE MEMBERS’ CODE OF CONDUCT

The Monitoring Officer presented the Review of the Members’ Code of 
Conduct report and explained that the Local Government Act 2000 required the 
Council to adopt a Code of Conduct based on a national prescribed model.

The Council last reviewed its Code in 2016 when it adopted revisions to 
the national model. The Council had been careful to seek to establish a working 
culture of respect and professional behaviour, which was fundamental to 
reducing behavious that gave rise to complaints.  As a consequence the number 
of complaints about County Councillors was low and below the Wales average.  
The Council was also often able to resolve low level complaints through 
discussion and/or the local resolution process without the need for a formal 
complaint.

In response to a comment from Rob Dewey, the Monitoring Officer said he 
could provide anonymised details relating to the complaints in 2017 and share 
that information with the Committee.
 

Councillor Johnson asked if the Council nominted Councillors to bodies 
that did not have a Code of Conduct.  The Monitoring Officer confirmed it did and 
there were many outside bodies.  The Councils Code of Conduct would apply if 
any of the bodies did not have their own.

Julia Hughes suggested that a reminder be sent to Clerks of Town and 
Community Councils to remind their Members about the Code of Conduct.  The 
Monitoring Officer explained that each Town and Communty Council had their 
own Code of Conduct but a reminder could be sent out.

RESOLVED:

(a) That it be noted that the evidence indicates systems seem to be working 
and that the Members’ Code of Conduct does not need revision;

(b) That annomysed data be sent to the Committee on the complaints in 2017; 
and

Tudalen 5



(c) That a reminder be sent to Clerks of Town and Community Councils on 
the Code of Conduct.

80. TRAINING FOR TOWN AND COMMUNITY COUNCILLORS

The Monitoring Officer introduced the report on Training for Town and 
Community Councillors which provided details of the level of attendance at 
training events on the Members’ Code of Conduct prior to and following the 
elections in 2017.

Following a question from Julia Hughes, the Monitoring Officer explained 
that the training sessions were published through the County Forum including the 
provision of the training material being available.  He suggested that Standards 
Committee members could promote any future training sessions at any Town and 
Community Councils they were to visit in the future.

Details of the attendance at the training session on 1st May would be 
included in a future report alongside the details of the forthcoming session in 
September.  Julia Hughes suggested that alongside the reminder to Clerks of 
Town and Community Councils on the Code of Conduct, details could also be 
provided on the training session in September which was supported. 

RESOLVED:

(a) That a report be brought to a future meeting of the Committee on the level 
of attendance at a training event on the Members’ Code of Conduct 
delivered to Town and Community Councillors by the Monitoring Officer 
on 1st May 2018;

(b) That the Deputy Monitoring Officer delivers a further training session on 
the Members’ Code of Conduct in September 2018 and a report is brought 
back to a future meeting of the Committee on the level of attendance at 
that training events; and

(c) That alongside the reminder to Clerks of Town and Community Councils 
on the Code of Conduct, details of the training event in September also be 
included.

80. FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Monitoring Officer introduced the Forward Work Programme and 
invited suggestions for any items.  

Rob Dewey said a North Wales Standards Forum was scheduled for later 
in the month and suggested that an item be placed on the agenda with feedback 
from that meeting.

Julia Hughes said a decision had not yet been made as to which members 
of the Committee would visit which Town and Community Councils.  The 

Tudalen 6



Monitoring Officer suggested that the releated paperwork for the visits could be 
shared but not in the main Committee meeting.

RESOLVED:

That the Forward Work Programme be noted, including the topics suggested.

81. MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There was one member of the public in attendance.

(The meeting started at 6.30pm and ended at 7.35pm)

…………………………
Chairman

Tudalen 7



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL – STANDARDS COMMITTEE – FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

Date of Meeting Topic Notes/Decision/Action

July 2018  Training
 Dispensations

June 2018  Training
 Dispensations
 Review of the Members’ Code of Conduct

 Town and Community Council Training

 Overview of Ethical Complaints

To review the Members’ Code of Conduct as part of the 
Committee’s programme of review of the Council’s 
Constitution

To advise the Committee of the level of attendance by 
Town and Community Councillors at training events 
regarding the Members’ Code of Conduct prior to and 
following the elections in 2017. 

That the Committee notes the number and type of 
complaints.

May 2018
Cancelled

 Training
 Dispensations

April 2018  Training
 Dispensations
 Update on Members’ Annual Reports
 Visits to Town and Community Councils

To consider a template annual report to be circulated to 
members in May

March 2018  Training

T
udalen 9

E
item

 ar gyfer y R
haglen 7



 Dispensations
 North Wales Standards Forum To discuss items for the agenda for the North Wales 

Standards Forum to be held in May 2018 and hosted by 
Gwynedd Council.

February 2018  Training
 Dispensations
 Social Media Protocol

 Training Governors on the Code of Conduct

 Details of Training for Town and Community 
Councillors

To consider whether the Council needs to adopt a 
Social Media Protocol or whether the Guidance issued 
by WLGA is sufficient
That Members who are themselves school governors 
ensure they are aware of their school’s own code of 
conduct.
To update the Committee on the training arranged and 
provided for Town and Community Councillors, 
including numbers in attendance.

January 2018  Training
 Dispensations
 Review of Constitution To set a new programme for the rolling review of the 

document

December 2017  Training
 Dispensations
 NW Standards Forum 
 Appointment of independent member
 Case tribunal decision

Sentencing guidelines from the Adjudication Panel for 
Wales and examples from the PSOW’s case book to form 
part of future training session(s)
Report back from Vice Chair
Results of panel interviews
Report of decision on former Councillor Halford

T
udalen 10



Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 11

Eitem ar gyfer y Rhaglen 8
Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 18a of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 15

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 18a of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 19

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 18a of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol



Dogfen Gyfyngedig - Ni ddylid ei chyhoeddi

Tudalen 21

Yn rhinwedd paragraff(au) 18a of Part 4 of Schedule 12A
 o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn bwrpasol


	Rhaglen
	2 Cofnodion
	7 Rhaglen Gwaith i'r Dyfodol
	8 Adolygiad o God Ymddygiad Aelodau
	Enc. 1 for Review of the Members’ Code of Conduct
	Enc. 2 for Review of the Members’ Code of Conduct
	Enc. 3 for Review of the Members’ Code of Conduct


